
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Date  
 
Email:  
 
Dear,    
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
(FOIA) reference FOI 230401.  
 
You requested the following information. Please also see our response below: 
 
Please can you provide under the Freedom of Information Act, the details of 
your Screening & Immunisations staff inclusive of 'Screening and 
Immunisation Lead', 'Screening and Immunisation Manager' & 'Screening and 
Immunisation Coordinator' with their full job titles and the names of 
individuals who hold these positions with email addresses. 

 
Our immunisation service is outsourced to an external provider, Optima Health, 
therefore we are unable to supply this information. Their website is 
www.optimahealth.co.uk. 

I hope you find this information of some assistance. 

If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance 
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email 
address: 
 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
 

  



 

 


